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From: "Momber, Mike" <MJMb@PGE.COM> r

To: "Joseph Diamond" <Jdiamond @energy.state.ca.us> D C) C KET
CcC: "Viscarra, Jesus R" <JRV8@PGE.COM> , Lo "7
Date: 1/22/2008 12:48 PM S

Subject: RE: Work Force info, HBPP Pipeline

Attachments: Humboldt Manpower Schedule1-18-08.xls DATE w_
Joe - secp. M 222

I'm sorry for the delay in our response. Attached is the information we
have. This work force is expected to come largely from out of the area
with a local hire goal of 10%.

Mike

From: Joseph Diamond [mailto:Jdiamond @ energy.state.ca.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 10:13 AM

To: Momber, Mike

Cc: David Flores; Eric Knight; John Kessler

Subject: Re: Work Force Info, HBPP Pipeline

Mike,
That is fine. [ look forward to receiving the information.

Joseph Diamond Ph. D.
Economist
California Energy Commission

>>> "Momber, Mike" <MJMb@ PGE.COM> 1/16/2008 10:00 AM >>>

Joe -

We don't have the work force info for you yet on the pipeline removal
project at Humboldt Bay Power Plant but we expect to have it by the end
of the week. Will that work for you?

Thanks,
Mike Momber
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